MSocScP(SCS) Programme

From: MSocScP(SCS) Programme

Sent: 2021%1-6H 3:25 PM

Cc: BUCHTEL, Emma Ellen Kathrina [PS]; MA, Ka Yin Lawrence [PS]

Subject: Webinar: 3rd HKPS Golden Jubilee Webinar - Loving our work in industries and organizations

Dear MSocScP(SCS) Students,

Please find the information below about the webinar “Loving our work in industries and organizations”
which organized by The Hong Kong Psychological Society on 15 January 2021 (next Friday). You may
refer to the email below for details. If you are interested in joining this event, please register by the link:
http://bit.ly/hkps50webinar3.

Best Regards,

Ms. Vivi Law

Programme Secretary

Master of Social Sciences in Psychology (Schools and Community Settings) Programme
Department of Psychology

Faculty of Education and Human Development

The Education University of Hong Kong

Tel: (852) 2948 8544

Fax: (852) 2948 8454

Website: http://www.eduhk.hk/msocscp

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: HKPS <no-reply@hkps.org.hk>

Date: Tue, 5 Jan 2021 at 23:03

Subject: 3rd HKPS Golden Jubilee Webinar - Loving our work in industries and organizations

To: <lawrencemky@gmail.com>

Dear Friends and Members of the Hong Kong Psychological Society (HKPS),

To celebrate the Golden Jubilee of the HKPS, we are pleased to announce that we are hosting a webinar
series from 2020-21. We are very honored that we have Prof. Winton AU and Mr. Henry CHAMBERLAIN as
the speakers for our 3rd webinar on “Loving our work in industries and organizations”.

Details are as follows:




Date: January 15, 2021 (Friday)

Time: 13:00-14:00

Speakers:

Prof. Winton AU, Associate Professor, and Director of Graduate Studies in Industrial-Organizational
Psychology in Department of Psychology of CUHK. Past-chairperson of Division of Industrial-Organizational
Psychology, HKPS

Mr. Henry CHAMBERLAIN, Managing Director, HCC Global Ltd., Reg. Psychol., ACC. Past-chairperson of
Division of Industrial-Organizational Psychology, HKPS and Past President of HKPS

Registration: (http://bit.ly/hkps50webinar3) Please mark down the date and time of the webinar in your
diary.

Abstracts:

Prof. Winton AU — The public order events and the COVID-19 are more than ripples in a pond. This talk will
discuss how we shall capitalize on the good side and to avoid the pitfalls of their impact on our ways of work.

Mr. Henry CHAMBERLAIN - Hong Kong residents are facing an unprecedented level of turmoil and
uncertainty. COVID-19, political and social changes are two of the main drivers of that uncertainty. The
uncertainty has an impact on all aspects of our lives, but specifically on our work life, career, and
employment. A recent study by the SCMP shows that HK residents fear job loss more than other countries.
In this talk, | will explore the psychology of work, the psychology of uncertainty and help participants
understand their situation and reactions to it. | will also share several powerful strategies and steps that you
can take to future proof yourself and your career. These steps are based on the psychology of work and will
be relevant to you wherever you are in your career.

Should you have any inquiry, please contact Mr. Joe NGAI, PhD candidate, at (joe.tkngai@hku.hk). Thank
you.

Your sincerely,
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Assoc. Prof. Paul, Wai-Ching WONG, FHKPS

Department of Social Work and Social Administration, The University of Hong Kong

Chair of HKPS Golden Jubilee Webinar Series, on behalf of the Organizing Committee

* This email was generated automatically by the system. Please do not reply to this email.



